MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 1st Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2019-2020 held on 10.04.2019 at 11.00 a.m. in the chamber of Hon'ble Chairman, 3rd Floor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

......

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1.	Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Cnairman
2.	Shri P.P. Nandusekhar, Technical Expert, MIDC	Member

3. Shri P. K. Mirashe Member Convener Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1.	Shri. V. M. Motgahre Joint Director (APC)	Invitee Member
2.	Shri. Y.B. Sontakke Joint Director (WPC)	Invitee Member
3.	Shri. A. R. Supate Principle Scientific Officer	Invitee Member

4. Shri. N.N. Gurav Invitee Member Regional Officer- HQ

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The Minutes of 1st Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2019-2020 held on 03.04.2019 (Booklet Nos.1 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/ Renewal cases) were confirmed.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 01 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/ Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decisions were taken:

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion					
	Booklet No. 02									
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000013386	DR.G.D.POL FOUNDATION Plot No.18, Sector 4, Kharghar, Navi Mumbai	Approved Combine Consent and BMW Authorization	31.12.2020.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st combine consent and BMW authorization for 450 Nos of beds and total plot area 28,972.25 sq.mtrs and total BUA 24,207.58 sq.mtrs. Committee Also noted the following points: 1. PP has submitted copy of the letter of Environment Department ,GOM dated 03.04.2018 informing that this medical college and hospital does not fall under the purview of EIA Notification,2006. 2. PP has provided STP for treatment of sewage and treated sewage disposed on land for gardening. 3. PP has obtained membership of CBMWSTDF and submitted annual report. In view of it was decided to grant 1st Combine consent and BMW authorization by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG as per HCE regime. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees if any.					
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000016869	TPCT's Terna Sahyadri Speciality Hospital and Research Centre	Approved Combine Consent and BMW Authorization	31.08.2023.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st combine consent and BMW authorization for 250 Nos of beds and total plot area 40,005 sq.mtrs and total BUA 15,037.34 sq.mtrs. Committee Also noted the following points:					

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Nerul west, Navi Mumbai.			 PP has provided STP for treatment of sewage and treated sewage disposed in sewerage system provided by the local body.
					PP has obtained membership of CBMWSTDF and submitted annual report.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Combine consent and BMW authorization by imposing following conditions:
					1. PP shall submit BG as per HCE BG regime.
					Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees if any.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000040979	Samson Controls Pvt Ltd. MIDC Ranjangaon, Taluka - Shirur, Dist - Pune.412220	Renewal of consent with increase in products and CI	31.07.2022	It was decided to grant Renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI and change in measurement from 1125 MT/Month to 6900 Nos/M. (without powder coating and Phosphating activity) for different types of industrial valves by imposing following conditions; Industry shall submit Board Resolution within one month in prescribed format from company Board, towards increase CI from 60.41 Cr to 102.25 Cr for up-gradation of plant and machinery without obtaining consent from the Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and submit the BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of the same.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041537	M/s Western Coalfields Limited, Pimpalgaon Open Cast Mine	APPROVED	31.08.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for coal mining activity-1.5 MT/A from the mining lease area from 450 Ha to 451.87 Ha and also obtained Environmental

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Borgaon, Aheri, Wani.	Renewal of Consent to operate		Clearance for 1.5 MTPA in ML area from 450 Ha to 451.87 Ha on 20.03.2007. Committee also noted the following points: 1. PP has provided 22 nos. of fixed sprinklers, (9 nos. at CHP, Loading and unloading area and 13 nos. along with coal transportation road) for dust suppression. 2. The mining activities have been stopped from April-2017. 3. PP has proposed to implement mine closer plan, hence applied for closing activity to be carried out in the future. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for closing activity by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit time bound program of closer mine within a month in the Board. 2. Industry shall submit BG's as per the regime of mine sector of the Board. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any from PP.
5	MPCB- CONSENT-	MIMSR Medical College, Latur Vishwanathpuram campus, Ambajogai Road, Latur, Dist: Latur.	Approved Combine Consent and BMW Authorization	31.12.2019	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of combine consent and BMW authorization for 500 Nos of beds and total plot area 2,80,000 sq.mtrs and total BUA 59,359 sq.mtrs. Committee Also noted the following points. 1. PP has not submitted copy of annual report for the year 2018. 2. PP has obtained membership of CBMWTSDF. 3. Not provided on line monitoring system to incinerator.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					In view of it was decided to grant renewal of 1 st Combine consent and BMW authorization for short period by imposing following conditions:
					1. PP shall submit BG as per HCE BG regime.
					It was also decided to call PP for the technical presentation on operation of the incineration and compliances of the BMW Rules.
					Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees if any.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000037647	Chhatrapati Shivajl Maharaj Hospital and Rajiv Gandhi Medical College	Approved Combine Consent and BMW	31.03.2020.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for combine consent and BMW authorization for 500 Nos of beds and total plot area 53,118 sq.mtrs and total BUA 35,337 sq.mtrs.
		Kalwa, Dist Thane	Authorization		Committee also noted the following points:
					 PP has provided STP and ETP for the treatment of sewage and trade effluent. Treated effluent disposed in the sewerage system provided by local body.
					2. PP has obtained membership of CBMWSTDF.
					In view of it was decided to grant 1st Combine consent and BMW authorization by imposing following conditions:
					1. PP shall submit BG as per HCE BG regime.
					Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees if any.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000050131	M/s. Western Coalfields Limited, Durgapur Opencast Mine P. O. Durgapur, Dist: Chandrapur.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to operate	31.03.2020	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for coal mining activity-3.0 MT/A from the mining lease area 1354.64 Ha and also obtained Environmental Clearance for 3.0 MTPA in ML area 1354.64 Ha on 16.03.2012. Committee also noted the following points: 1. PP has provided water sprinklers for dust suppression. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit time bound program about up gradation of pollution control systems within a month in the Board. 2. Industry shall submit BG's as per the regime of mine sector of the Board. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any from PP.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000052450	JSW CEMENT LIMITED Village Kolave, Tal: Pen, Dist: Raigad.	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to Establish for manufacturing of Cement – 25,00,000 MT/Y and Ground Granulated Blast Furnace slag (GGBS)- 25,00,000 MT/Y. Committee also noted that PP has proposed to provide dust collection and bag filters at dust emission sources to control air pollution. It was also decided to call to the PP for technical presentation about assessment of pollution load and design details of air pollution control systems.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000052000	KASTURI FOUNDRY PVT LTD, PLOT NO - T6 KAGAL HATKANAGALE FIVE STAR MIDC, Dist: Kolhapur.	Not Approved 1st Consent to Operate with decrease in Cl		It was decided to keep the case in abeyance and revert back to CAC along with design details of secondary fume extraction system.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000053121	Pudumjee Paper Products Ltd., Thergaon, Pune – 33.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for additional production qty.	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to Establish for manufacturing of Bake Oven paper-200 MT/M. Committee also noted that this proposed unit which will use own paper and do coating to manufacture paper as substitute of plastic for food grade application. There will be no extra water consumption and no effluent generation from the proposed expansion activity. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit the feasibility and time bound programme to achieve ZLD for the existing plant within 3 months. 2. Industry shall submit BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards compliances of the consent condition. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any from PP.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000055559	The India Cements Ltd. (PGU) Parli – Vaijnath, Tal: Parali, Dist: Beed.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to operate	31.10.2023.	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for manufacturing of PPC and OPC -9,00,000 MT/A. Committee also noted that PP has provided dust collection system in the form of bag filter system to control air pollution.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate by imposing following conditions: Industry shall submit BG of Rs.10.0 Lakhs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000054997	Avery Dennison (India) Pvt Ltd G 5 MIDC, Ranjangaon industrial Area, Shirur, Pune.	Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for installation of additional 3 bulk storage tank of emulsion adhesive 50 kl capacity each, construction of utility area, finished goods storage, first floor canteen expansion and fire water tank. Committee also noted the following points: 1. PP is having existing consent for manufacturing of paper and film laminates which is valid up to 30.06.2019. 2. PP has provided STP and ETP for the treatment of sewage and trade effluent. Additional effluent will be treated in the existing ETP. The analysis result of JVS sample is within consented limit. 3. There will be increase in the qty of HW. PP has obtained membership of CHWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards compliances of the consent condition. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any from PP.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000054434	Ddecor Home Fabrics Pvt Ltd. MIDC Tarapur, Boiser, Dist: Palghar.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to operate	31.10.2019.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for manufacturing of Piece Dyed, Top Dyed & Digital Printing Fabrics -25,00,000 Mtrs/M. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP for the treatment of trade effluent. Treated effluent 50% re use in process and 50% disposed to CETP. Analysis results are within consented limits and Domestic effluent treated in the combine ETP and PP has provided multi cyclone separator followed by wet scrubber system to the Boiler and Thermotank section and stack to the DG sets. Analysis results of JVS are within the limits. Also obtained membership of CHWTSDF for disposal of HW. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend existing BGs up to consent validity period. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000058371	JSW STEEL PELLET PLANT-2 GEETAPURM DOLVI, Dist: 410 Raigad.	NOT APPROVED Establish to establish for expansion		Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion for Pellet plant- 9 MTPA capacity. Committee also noted industries reply stating that 1. Industry is proposing to install 9 MTPA Pellet Plant in place of Pellet Plant of 4 MTPA initially considered for EC and reduce the proposed Sinter plant capacity to 4 MTPA instead of 8 MTPA. 2. The new pellet plant of 9 MTPA will cater to the 70% feed in the new blast furnace and also in the process for obtaining amendment in EC. Therefore, after the present proposal, there shall be a decrease in PM and SO2 pollution load and marginal

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					increase in NOx load. Further no impact on water, land environment is expected and no additional fuel shall be required. 3. The efficiency of ESP's/bag filters shall be such that the emission of dust from stack will not be more than 10 mg/nm3. Depending on quality of emissions from different sources, suitable air pollution control systems will be provided It is noted that the industry is in the process of getting an amendment in EC. Also noted that, the Board has issued consent to establish for Integrated Steel plant with the condition that "Industry shall carryout carrying capacity of the area from renowned institute like NEERI / IIT as industry is having various units in the said premises under Integrated Steel Plant and submit the report to the Board, However till date industry has not submitted the same. In view of above, it was decided to keep the case in abeyance and call the industry for presentation regarding increase in pollution load due to proposed pellet plant expansion project and proposed pollution control system including design details and pollution load, water balance etc. Also the status/findings of carrying capacity study carried out by NEERI.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000059153	M/s Maharashtra Airport Development Company Ltd. Special Economic Zone (SEZ) at MIHAN Area, Dist: Nagpur.	Approved Renewal of consent to operate	31.03.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Common Infrastructure Facility developed by M/s Maharashtra Airport Development Company located at Special Economic Zone (SEZ) at MIHAN Area, Tal & Dist: Nagpur for various economic activities such as IT Park, Captive Power plant, Health city, Non-polluting industrial units, Value added production units, central

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					facility building, international school, entry & exit complex on total plot area is 2066 Ha.
					Committee also noted the following points:
					 PP has obtained Environment Clearance dated 16.4.2008 for setting up of a multi-product Special Economic Zone (SEZ) at MIHAN, Nagpur on Total area is 2066 Ha. PP has obtained Consent to operate dated 16.12.2014 for Common Infrastructure Facility developed by M/s Maharashtra Airport Development Company located at Special Economic Zone (SEZ) at MIHAN Area, Tal & Dist: Nagpur for various economic activities which was valid up to 31.3.2016 for Total plot area is 2066 Hectors. The following conditions are stipulated in EC dated 16.4.2008, The industrial effluent generation will be 3.4 MLD and individual industrial unit will install their own ETPs for treatment of effluent and treated waste water will be used for flushing, cooling and Horticulture purpose. The solid waste generated from the SEZ will be 36.27 TPD and recyclable solid waste will be handed over to authorized vendor for recovery of recyclable material and biodegradable garbage will be disposed of by Local municipal authority. The Biomedical waste generated from health city will be 1.25 TPD.
					7. PP has submitted information vide letter dated 14.11.2018 stating that there is no trade effluent generation as individual industries are following zero liquid discharge Policy.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent (part) for Common Infrastructure Facility being developed by M/s

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
No	_	Address			Maharashtra Airport Development Company located at Special Economic Zone (SEZ) at MIHAN Area, Tal & Dist: Nagpur for various economic activities such as IT Park, Captive Power plant, Health city, Non-polluting industrial units, Value added production units, central facility building, international school, entry & exit complex on total plot area is 2066 Ha. by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall comply conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance dated 16.4.2008. 2. PP shall operate STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 3. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 4. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting
					 facility/ bio-digester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. 5. Every individual industry proposed to be located in SEZ area shall obtain consent to Establish from Maharashtra Pollution Control Board before taking any effective steps for implementation of the project. 6. The industrial effluent shall be treated separately in the individual industrial units by their own ETPs. The treated effluent shall be recycled and reused so as to achieve zero discharge from the SEZ. 7. Applicant shall be responsible for provision of domestic effluent carrying pipeline and operation and maintenance of effluent carrying pipeline and sewage treatment plant.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					8. The applicant shall enter into MOU with all buyers of the property to ensure operation and maintenance of the STP, CETP and other assets.9. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of consent to operate condition.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000058006	M/s. Evonik Catalyst India Pvt. Ltd. Dombivali MIDC, Phase- I, Tal: Kalyan, Dist: Thane.	Approved Amendment in Consent to operate for Additional products and Qty	30.04.2020.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment in existing consent to operate for production qty of Nickel Catalyst -300 MT/A and Precious metal catalyst - 5 MT/A also change in fuel pattern from FO to PNG, water consumption, effluent generation, stack details and HW generation qty in the existing plant capacity. Committee also noted the following points: 1. The existing consent is valid up to 30.04.2020. 2. Justification for enhancing production qty of Nickel Catalyst by 300 by debottlenecking process at spin flash dryer and increasing the batch size at nickel precipitation. 3. Also submitted justification for enhancing precious metal by 5 MT/A. 4. There is reduction in water consumption by 14 CMD and effluent generation by 37 CMD. PP has provided ETP for the treatment of trade effluent. The treated effluent discharged in to CETP. On line monitoring system for parameter pH, TSS, COD provided but not connected to MPCB server. 5. PP has provided scrubber to digestion process and stack to incinerator and furnaces, Dust collectors system provided to coal fired boiler section.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000060039	Indian Oil Corporation Limited, 292/1, 272, 266/1, 266/2, 288/2/1, 276, 451/2, 451/1, 294, 452, 273, 274, 291 & 275, Nr. Pakani Railway Station, Vill. Pakhni, Tal. & Dist. Solapur.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for proposed expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	 6. PP has obtained membership of CHWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in consent to operate by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend existing BGs up to consent validity period. 2. PP shall connect online monitoring system to MPCB server within a months. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any. Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion of storage capacity of petroleum products. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC for proposed expansion. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for storage & handling of 1) HSD-90,070 KL, 2) HSD (B5)-8,022 KL, 3) MS-24,000 KL, 4) SKO-8,141 KL, 5) Ethanol-5,332 KL, 6) Biodiesel-1,420 KL & 7) ATF-24,000 KL by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall obtain permission from Petroleum & Explosives Safety Organisation (PESO) for handling Petroleum Products of proposed expansion. Industry shall store all 'A' Class Petroleum Products in internal floating roof with double seal. Industry shall use vapour balancing truck for transportation of Petroleum Products.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					4. Truck/ Wagon filling bays shall be equipped with vapour collection & treatment system.5. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of the C to E conditions.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000055343	ORDNANCE FACTORY BHUSAWAL KANDARI Dist: Jalgaon.	APPROVED 1st consent to operate for expansion (part) and Renewal of existing consent and their amalgamation	30.06.2023	It was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion (part) and Renewal of existing consent and their amalgamation to manufacture 1] AMMUNITION BOXES & CARRIERS- 93,660 No. (200 MT/M) and 2] PINAKA PODS- 150 Nos/A by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system. 2. The metal bearing industrial effluent shall be segregated and treated trade effluent reuse into the process so as to achieve zero liquid discharge. 3. PP shall provide STP within six months. Committee also noted that 1. Industry failed to comply the BG condition to provide STP within 06 months. Industry vide letter dated 08.01.2019 reported that the STP for the entire factory and estate has already been sanctioned by OFB vide letter dated 22.11.2017 and the work is being progressed by MES department accordingly. 2. Industry failed to submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and installation of STP. Ordnance factory stated that factory is a vital Central Govt. Defence installation and hence payment of BG of Rs. 5 lakh each is not applicable to them. Therefore, it was decided to call the PP for presentation before CAC along with time bound program towards installation of STP.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000061271	M/s Cargill India Pvt Ltd Plot No. E-45 , MIDC Kurkhumbh, Tal- Daund, Dist-Pune	Approved Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish and operate for construction of shed- 6149 sq. mtr and changing hazardous waste qty. Committee also noted the following points: 1. PP has obtained consent to operate which is valid up to 31.03.2021. 2. There will not be any generation of effluent from the proposed additional activity. 3. Provided ETP and STP for treatment of trade and sewage and treated effluent disposed on land for gardening. 4. CI was decreased due to discontinuation of some of the production processes 5. Addition of new FG storage shed ad measuring area 6149 sq. mtr for storage of goods in place of the discontinued products. 6. Discontinued Some of the hazardous waste material which is related to the discontinued process and submitted revised qty of hazardous waste. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards compliances of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000062549	DDECOR EXPORTS PVT. LTD. MIDC-Tarapur, Boisar, Dist: Palghar.	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.01.2020.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for Greige Cloth - 1000000 Mtrs/M, Texturized Yarn and

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
				•	Twisting Yarn - 240 MT/M, Dyeing of Yarn- 100 MT/M, Dyeing of
					Fabrics - 1500000 Mtrs/M, Embroidery Fabrics- 1500000 Mtrs/M
					Committee also noted the following points:
					1. Earlier consent was valid up to 31.01.2019.
					2. Provided ETP of for the treatment of trade effluent and 50%
					treated effluent is re used in the process. Analysis results are within limits.
					 As per the earlier consent condition regarding waiving of MEE condition, PP has submitted copy of report of performance evaluation of existing ETP and requirement of installation of MEE of BATRA vide letter dated 05.02.2019.In this report it is mentioned that there is no requirement of MEE installation for such low level TDS values of RO rejects water i.e.< 1700 mg/L. Furthermore for such low level TDS value of RO reject effluent the MEE installation will not be commercially and economically viable. Domestic effluent is treated in combine ETP. Provided multi cyclone dust collector and wet scrubber system to the boiler section and stacks to DG sets
					6. Provided on line monitoring system for BOD, COD, pH & TSS parameters.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate by imposing following conditions:
					1. Industry shall extend all BGs up to consent validity period.
					Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if
					any from PP. Also it was decided to call PP for the presentation along
					with proposal for alternate treatment arrangements in place of MEE.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000062701	Hindustan Unilever Limited, Plot No. B-7, MIDC Lote Parshuram, Tal. Khed, Dist. Ratnagiri- 415 722.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for proposed expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for construction of 2,200 sq. mtrs. Warehouse & installation of 590 KVA D.G. Set. Committee also noted that production quantity, trade/ domestic effluent quantity & Hazardous waste quantity will not change due to proposed expansion. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for installation of 590 KVA D.G. Set and construction of 2,200 sq. mtrs. Warehouse by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall obtain Consent to Operate after installation of 590 KVA D.G. Set.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000063082	Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust Sawarkhar, Karal, Sonari & Jaskahar, Navi Mumbai, Dist: Raigad.	Approved Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for Multi Product Special Economic Zone in existing land of JNPT on 277.8 Ha of land. The project will have processing zone and non-processing zone. The process zone will include industrial area and its allied utilities, services, green areas and amenities while non processing zone will have land uses like residential, commercial, green areas and allied amenities. Committee also noted the following points: 1. PP has obtained environmental clearance from Govt of Maharashtra vied No SCAC-2014/CR-302/TC2 Dated 05.12.2014 for the total plot area 277.38 Ha and built up area 20,00,000 Sqr. mtr 2. Proposed to provide STP for the treatment of sewage and ETP of the treatment trade effluent.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 As per the approved CRZ map by MoEF & CC in July 2005 the area does not fall under CRZ. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish by imposing following conditions: PP shall submit BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards compliances of consent conditions. PP shall obtain NOC of CGWA/Irrigation department. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any from PP.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000062446	Larsen & Toubro Ltd., Plot Nos. A-5, 7, 8, 10, 11, Navlkha Umbre, Talegaon MIDC, Tal. Maval, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for proposed expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion for increase in BUA by 1,884.93 sq. mtrs. & installation of new additional STP of capacity 30 CMD. Committee also noted that pollution load in terms of trade effluent, domestic effluent, Air emission & HW will not increase due to proposed expansion. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for increase in BUA by 1,884.93 sq. mtrs. & installation of new additional STP of capacity 30 CMD by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall recycle/ reuse treated sewage for secondary purposes and for utility purposes to the maximum extent and apply remaining on land for gardening within premise.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000062681	Antony Lara Renewable Energy Pvt. Ltd.	Approved	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years period	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for waste to Energy project of Pimpri-Chinchwad Municipal Corporation located at S. no.462,463,464,465,466 & 467Moshi, Tal-Haveli, Pune.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Moshi Kachra Depot, Sector no.5, Haveli, Pune.	Consent to Establish	whichever is earlier	 Committee also noted that, The process is incineration-based technology. Primary ETP proposed for the treatment of trade effluent and treated effluent will be used for wet scrubber and dust suppression system. Cyclone separate or with wet scrubber proposed to boiler section. Boiler ash will be sale to the brick manufacturer. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish by imposing following conditions: PP shall obtain EC and MSW Authorization for this project. PP shall submit BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards compliances of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000063101	Sangamner Taluka Sahakari Dudh Utpadak & Prakriya Sangh, Ltd. Ghulewadi, Dist: Ahmednagar.	Not Approved Consent to Establish for the additional production qty.		Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for the addition production Qty of milk processing1,50,000 Ltrs/Day. Committee also noted the following points: 1. The existing consent was valid up to 30.04.2017. 2. There will be increase in water consumption and effluent qty. 3. Provided ETP for the treatment of trade effluent. 4. Provided MDC as a APCS to the boiler section. (coal/Briquettes/Furnace oil used as a fuel) 5. PP has installed plant and machinery for the manufacturing of milk powder.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
26	MPCB-	SPANV MEDISEARCH	Approved	Up to	 6. Board has issued show cause notice to the industry on 28.05.2018 for Non submission of information about non-Hazardous waste generation and its disposal, non-submission of details of Air pollution control systems, details of land availability for disposal of treated effluent etc. In view of above, it was decided to keep the case in abeyance and revert to CAC after receipt of all above detailed information from PP. Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for
	CONSENT- 0000063946	HOSPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED Parwana Bhavan ,Kingsway, Dist: Nagpur.	Combine Consent to Establish and BMW Authorization	commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier.	Combine consent and BMW Authorization for 200 Nos of the total plot area 5500 sq. mtrs and BUA -30476.558 Sq. mtrs. Committee also noted the following points: 1.PP has submitted copy of the sanction letter of building permit and commencement certificate of Nagpur Municipal Corporation dated 21.12.2016. 2.Proposed to provide STP & ETP to treat sewage and trade effluent. In view of above, it was decided to grant combine consent to Establish and BMW Authorization by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards compliances of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000063966	SYMBIOSIS SOCIETY "SYMBIOSIS TEACHING HOSPITAL AND RESEARCH CENTER― (SYMBIOSIS MEDICAL PROJECT) LAVALE, Kothrud, Dist: Pune.	Approved Combine 1 st Consent to Establish and BMW Authorization	31.01.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate [Part] for combine consent and BMW authorization for 216 Nos beds and for plot area 1,63,900 sq.mtrs and BUA 37532.77 sq.mtrs. Committee also noted the following points: 1.Board has granted consent to Establish for CCA for 900 nos beds and plot area 1,63,900 sq.mtrs and BUA [FSI+ Non FSI-FSI] of 1,44,545 sq.mtrs. 2.PP has obtained EC on 23.12.2013 for the plot area 1,63,900 sq.mtrs and Total BUA -1,44,545 Sq. mtrs which was valid for the 5 years period.[i.e.up to 23.12.2018] 3. PP has provided STP/ETP for the treatment of domestic effluent and trade effluent. 4.PP has obtained membership of CHWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st combine consent and BMW Authorization(Part) by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall not carry out further construction till they obtain re validated EC. 2. PP shall submit BG as per HCE regime. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any from PP.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000030988	P. D. E. A's Ayurved Rugnalaya & Streling Multispecialty Hospital	Approved Combine 1 st Consent to Establish and	31.03.2020.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st combine consent and BMW authorization for the 220 Nos of the Beds and total BUA 4960 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted the following points:

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Near Bhel Chowk, Nigdi Pradhikaran, Pune- 411044	BMW Authorization		 PP has obtained BMW authorization on 31.03.2009 valid up to 31.03.2011 for 160 nos of the beds. PP has obtained certificate of BNH valid up to 31.03.2020. PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade and sewage. Treated effluent used on land for gardening. PP has obtained membership of CBMWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st combine consent and BMW Authorization by imposing following conditions: PP shall submit BG as per HCE BG regime. PP shall install primary ETP within 3 month and submit BG of Rs.2.0 Lakhs towards compliance of the same. Consent shall be issued after receipt of copy of the annual report submitted in the Board and after receipt of additional consent fees if any.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000064712	WOCKHARDT HOSPITALS LTD. 1877, A R Nair Marg, Agripada, Mumbai Central, Mumbai.	Approved Renewal of Combine Consent and BMW Authorization	31.03.2021.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of combine consent and BMW authorization for the 320 Nos of the Beds and total plot area -3586.98 and total construction BUA 25015.26 sq.mtrs. Committee also noted the following points: 1. PP has obtained CCA for 320 Nos of the beds which was valid up to 31.01.2019. 2. PP has provided STP for the treatment of sewage and treated effluent used on land for gardening and remaining disposed in the drainage system provided by local body. 3. PP has obtained membership of CBMWTSDF. 4. PP has submitted annual report for the year 2018.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of combine consent and BMW Authorization by imposing following conditions: PP shall submit BG as per HCE BG regime. PP shall install primary ETP within 3 month and submit BG of Rs.2.0 Lakhs towards compliance of the same. Consent shall be issued after receipt of BG and after receipt of additional consent fees, if any.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000066157	A G DAUTERS WASTE PROCESSING PRIVATE LIMITED SURVEY NO. 79B, MUDEDONGARI, NEAR MUDESHWAR TEMPLE, KANKAVALI, Dist: Sindhudurg.	Approved Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for electricity generation -15 MW. [Solid waste to energy plant] Committee also noted the following points: 1. The location of the proposed unit is at Mudedongari, Kankavali Dist: Sindhudurg. [Plot is allotted on lease for 25 years for setting up solid waste energy plant] 2. The technology used for electricity generation is Cold Plasma Gasification Technology. 3. No Effluent generated from cold plasma Gasification process. 4. There are no carbon or toxic emissions from proposed waste to Energy systems. 5. No hazardous waste generation. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall obtain MSW Authorization for this project. 2. PP shall submit BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards compliances of consent conditions.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any.
31	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000000120	TATA STEEL LIMITED PLOT NO A6, TATA STEEL LIMITED, Tarapur MIDC PO Boisar, Dist: Palghar.			The Amendment application was already discussed and approved in the CAC meeting dated 25.03.2019
32	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000000451	Amphenol Interconnect India Pvt. Ltd Plot .No.105,MIDC ,Bhosari,Pune	APPROVED Amendment in consent to establish		It was decided to grant amendment in consent to establish for production quantity of Part of Connector-15,00,000 Nos./M, instead of 1,50,000 Nos./M as industry had applied consent to establish for Connector-15,00,000 Nos/M as it was a typographical error.
33	CONSENT_AM	DNSENT_AM Ltd., Rasayani, Tal. ENDMENT- Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Establish		Committee noted that industry had obtained Consent to Establish for proposed expansion on 25/05/2018 for mfg. of formulation products by mixing & blending: i) Hilgold (NPK 19:19:19) - 3,000 MT/A, and ii) Alphacyperthrin-0.55% SC(LLIN) - 10 MT/D.
					Committee also noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Establish for inclusion of additional 5 nos. of formulation products.
					Committee further noted that pollution load will not be increase due to inclusion of additional 5 nos. of formulation products.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for inclusion of i) Hilgold (Potassium Nitrate 13-0-45) - 3,000 MT/A, ii) Hilgold (Mono Potassium Phosphate 0-52-34) - 3,000 MT/A, iii) Hilgold (Calcium Nitrate) - 3,000 MT/A, iv) Hilgold (Mono Ammonium Phosphate 12-61-0) - 3,000 MT/A, and v) Hilgold & its formulation - 3,000 MT/A.
34	MPCB- CONSENT_AM	M/s Sudrashan Jeans Pvt. Ltd.	Approved		Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment in consent i.e. for use additional / alternative fuel cashew cake.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	MENDMENT- 0000001133	Plot No. T2, Five Star MIDC, Kagal- Hatkanangale. Dist- Kolhapur	Amendment in consent to operate. i.e. Additional /alternative fuel		Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent for manufacturing of denim Fabrics- 32 Lakhs Meters/M and Cotton Yarn -15 MT/Day which is valid up to 31.01.2021 and at present industry is using coal/wood/Bagasse as a fuel in Boiler and multi cyclone dust collector system followed by scrubber system as a APCS. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in consent i.e. use of additional and alternative fuel cashew cake in the boiler.
35	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000001716	Garware-Wall Ropes Ltd., Plot No. C-1, MIDC, Tal. Wai, Dist. Satara.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate including change in name		Committee noted that as per Consent condition no. 10 industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate of M/s Garware-Wall Ropes Ltd., Plot No. C-1, MIDC Wai for incorporation of 46,222 MT/A of steam utilization from Sister Concern Unit at Plot no. C-13, MIDC Wai out of 65,856 MT/A steam generated. Committee also noted that industry has already applied (UAN No. 0000001060) earlier for amendment in Consent to Operate of M/s Garware Wall Ropes Ltd., Plot No. C-1, MIDC Wai for change in name of the industry from M/s Garware Wall Ropes Ltd. to M/s Garware Technical Fibres Ltd.
					Committee further noted that, industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate of M/s Garware Wall Ropes Ltd., Plot No. C-1, MIDC Wai for supply of steam from Unit at Plot No. C-1 to Unit at Plot No. C-14 through Unit at Plot No. C-13 only in the event of shutdown of 8 TPH Boiler at Plot No. C-13. The condensate

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					of the steam will be brought back from Plot No. C-14 through closed loop system via Plot C-13 to Plot No. C-1 for reuse as feed to Boilers. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate of M/s Garware Wall Ropes Ltd., Plot No. C-1, MIDC Wai by clubbing with application UAN No. 00000001060 for incorporation of the following amendments: 1. Change in name of the industry from M/s Garware Wall Ropes Ltd. to M/s Garware Technical Fibres Ltd. 2. The steam generated from sister concern plot no.C-13 is supplied to Plot no.C-1. [46,222 MT/A out of 65,856 MT/A] 3. The steam will be supplied from Plot No. C-1 to Plot No. C-14 through Plot No. C-13 only in the event of shutdown of 8 TPH Boiler at Plot No. C-13 & return of the condensate of the steam from Plot No. C-14 through closed loop system via Plot C-13 to Plot No. C-1 for reuse as feed to Boilers. 4. Increase in water consumption for Boiler feed from 100 CMD to 117 CMD.
36	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000001826	Zoetis Pharmaceutical Research Private Limited, Plot No. 16, MIDC, TTC Industrial Area, K.U. Bazar, Thane-Belapur Rd., Turbhe, Navi Mumbai.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate for changes in HW generation quantities		Committee noted that as per Consent condition no. 12, industry has carried out re-audit of Hazardous Waste Quantity with mass balance from IIT and applied for amendment in Consent to Operate for increase in HW Quantities. Committee also noted that there will be no change in Pilot Plant production Quantity and being R&D activity, it doesn't attracts the provisions of EIA Notification, 2006. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for increase in HW Quantities as follows: i) HW Cat. No. 5.1 - Used/Spent Oil - from 1,000 Kg/A to 2,000 Kg/A; ii) HW Cat. No. 5.2

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					- Waste/ residue containing Oil - from 1,000 Kg/A to 2,000 Kg/A; iii) HW Cat. No. 28.1 - Residue/ Waste - from 1,000 Kg/A to 2,000 Kg/A; iv) HW Cat. No. 28.4 & 28.5 - Date expired, discarded & off-specification drugs - from 200 Kg/A to 1,000 Kg/A; and v) HW Cat. No. 35.1 - Flue Gas Cleaning Residue - from 1,000 Kg/A to 5,000 Kg/A.
37	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000001851	CENTURY RAYON P.B.No. 22, Murbad Road, Shahad, Dist: Thane.	Approved Amendment in consent to operate. for additional fuel		Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment in consent. For use of additional fuel Charcoal Churi in the Boiler. PP has obtained consent for manufacturing of Rayon Viscous Filament Yarn, Tyre Cord, Contentious spun yarn- 26500 MT/A and other products which is valid up to 30.09.2019. Committee also noted that, at present industry is consuming coal-266 T/D as a fuel in the boilers and provided three field ESP as a APCS to boiler section. Now industry has proposed to use charcoal churi-7-8 T/D in the boiler. [coal 258 T/d + Churi8 T/D = 266 T/D]. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in consent .i.e. additional fuel as a charcoal churi-7 to 8 T/d by keeping total consented fuel qty same.
38	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000002212	Nipro India Corporation Private Limited Plot No.E-1 MIDC Kesurdi Khandala Dist. Satara	APPROVED Amendment in renewal of consent		 It was decided to grant amendment in the consent viz. Disposal of treated effluent - "The treated effluent of 210 CMD shall be recycled and remaining treated effluent of 229 CMD shall use on 15 acre of land for gardening after confirming the standards. There shall be no any discharge directly or indirectly outside the factory premises." which is as per earlier consent. Correction in the plot no plot no. is E-1/1 instead plot no.E-1. Typographical correction in Schedule-II of table 1 regarding stack height

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
39	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000002300	Poly Peptide Laboratories Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. K-28, Addational MIDC, Ambernath (E), Dist. Thane.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate		Committee noted that industry has applied for amendment in Consent to Operate for change in fuel from Oil to PNG and inclusion of HW which were not declared earlier. Committee also noted that production quantity will not change due to above amendment. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for following changes - i) Increase in C.I. from Rs. 152.5 Crs to Rs. 155.59 Crs, ii) Change in fuel from FO/LDO-73 Kh/Hr (each for 2 nos. Boiler) to PNG - 2,329.81 Nm3/Hr, iii) Inclusion of the following HW generationa) HW Cat. 5.1 - Used/ Spent Oil-500 Ltrs/A, b) HW Cat. 28.4 - Off Specification Products - As generated Kg/A, c) HW Cat. 37.3 - Concentration or Evaporation Residues - 685 Kg/A generated due to installation of RO & Single Effect Evaporator as per MPCB Restart Order dtd. 01/04/2017, d) HW Cat. 33.2 - Contaminated Cotton Rags or Other Cleaning Materials.
	Table Ite	em			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000045568	Gharda Chemicals Limited, Unit No. 5, Plot No. D-1/1, MIDC, Lote Parshuram, Tal. Khed, Dist. Ratnagiri.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	CAC noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for mfg. of Synthetic Organic Chemicals-1,50,850 MT/A on adjacent acquired plot of M/s Pentokey Organy India Ltd., Plot No. D-1/1, MIDC Lote Parshuram, Tal. Khed, Dist. Ratnagiri. CAC on 07/12/2018 has decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation due to lack of clarity about pollution control system, disposal of by-products and technology to be used for the treatment & disposal of effluent.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Number			Up to	PP appeared for presentation on 21/01/2019 before CAC and proposed to achieve 100 % ZLD by providing full-fledged ETP followed by RO & MEE. Also, requested to consider only valuable byproducts in main product list and rest in H.W. list. PP has submitted Closure Plan for earlier Company M/s Pentoky Organic Ltd. and submitted design detail of ETP. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed mfg. of Synthetic Organic Chemicals-1,50,850 MT/A by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall implement Closure Plan and dispose H.W. & contaminated debris/ soil at CHWTSDF & submit detailed report for obtaining post closure approval from the Board. 2. Industry shall make provision of full-fledged ETP for the combined treatment of domestic & industrial effluent and recycle/ reuse 100% of treated effluent into process, cooling
					 tower, utility purposes so as to achieve ZLD; Industry shall make provision of Web Camera with night vision as per CPCB guidelines with the connectivity to CPCB/MPCB servers; Industry shall make provision of OWC followed by composting for the treatment of Biodegradable waste generated in three units; Industry shall not take effective step towards establishment prior to obtaining EC;

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					6. Industry shall furnish Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakh towards
					compliance of the Consent to Establish conditions.
2		M/s Mouda Super	Approved to		Committee noted that Board has issued consent to operate to the
		Thermal Power Project,	Amendment in		industry on 16.10.2018 valid up to 31.08.2020 as per CAC decision
		NTPC Mouda,Vill:	Consent		dated 11.09.2018 subject to condition of forfeiting BG of Rs.25
		Kumbhari, Tal: Mauda,	Conditions. i.e.		Lakhs towards exceedance of source emission monitoring report
		Dist: Nagpur	waiving of BG		[58.78, 88.55 mg/Nm3] and top up with double amount.
			condition and amendment in		Committee also noted the following points:
			PM standards.		1. TPS authority has submitted request letter dated 01.11.2018
					requesting to review condition of BG and amendment in
					consent for parameter particulate matter standard from 30
					mg/Nm3 to 50 mg/Nm3.
					NTPC has obtained EC for stage-II on 31.12.2010 with emission standard 50 mg/Nm3.
					3. Consent to Establish granted by the Board on 18.02.2012 with condition of SPM/TPM - 50 mg/Nm3.
					4. SRO Nagpur -2 has submitted compliance report of the Mouda
					Super TPP report on 19.03.2019 along with stack monitoring
					analysis results dated 14.11.2018, 24.12.2018 and 16.01.2019
					of unit no. I, II III & IV showing emission parameters within
					consented limits.
					In view of above, It was decided to waive condition of forfeiture of
					BG of Rs.25 Lakhs and also decided to amend consent for standards
					of particulate matter 50 mg/Nm3 in place of 30 mg/Nm3.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.